
BLC000887-0001 

Mrs D McKa¥ 

Code A 

25 June 2009 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 

Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7 

Code A 

..~4A.I~I.23RQ.3~.?.920. ............... 

_C._9~d.e_._.A_ .................. 
www.bllaw.co.uk 

Our Ref: 516130/000001/JCW/GOSPORT/KC 

Dear Mrs McKay YourRef: 

Stanley Carby (deceased) 

Thank you for your letter dated 15 June 2009, with information from Haslar Hospital. Thank you also for 
forwarding the questionnaire. 

As you are aware the General Medical Council Hearing is proceeding in respect of Dr Barton. As this reaches 
a conclusion in the next few weeks, we will be reviewing matters and looking at further actions. 

I look forward to speaking with you soon. 

Best wishes. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 
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